Lisa Janes

From: Alan Seabaugh <alan@seabaughlaw.com>
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 12:16 PM

To: Lisa Janes

Cc: Matt Kay

Subject: Re: Alan Seabaugh radio

The schedule is approved. | can bring you a check directly or do an ACH transfer. Let me know what works best for you

Alan T Seabaugh

SEABAUGH & SEPULVADO, LLC
401 Market Street

Suite 1150

Shreveport, LA 71101

Work (318) 221-3221

Fax (318) 221-0656
Alan@seabaughlaw.com

On Oct 9, 2023, at 12:06 PM, Lisa Janes <Lisa.Janes@townsquaremedia.com> wrote:

REVISED schedule as of TODAY:

AM and PM up to one/hour on KXKS + KEEL
:60 and :30 spot lengths 2x of each In morning and afternoon drive times.

KEEL/KXKS revision---$80.00 gross added to orders
KTUX/KVKI/KRUF add on 1520.00 gross
1760.00 gross
1640.00 gross
Total: 5000 gross/4250 net

Just need your APPROVED reply and | can make the revision in our system, update the current NAB form
and alert payments that therés a check /ACH /CC payment enroute!
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From: Alan Seabaugh <alan@seabaughlaw.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 7, 2023 6:22 PM

To: Lisa Janes <Lisa.Janes@townsquaremedia.com>
Cc: Matt Kay <mattkay91@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Alan Seabaugh radio

Yes. 60 seconds

Alan T Seabaugh

SEABAUGH & SEPULVADO, LLC
401 Market Street

Suite 1150

Shreveport, LA 71101

Work (318) 221-3221

Fax (318) 221-0656
Alan@seabaughlaw.com

On Oct 7, 2023, at 6:21 PM, Lisa Janes <Lisa.Janes@townsquaremedia.com> wrote:

Hi there
I'll have this to you for consideration
:60 ads correct? And apologies for having to ask. Active day at Revel. Lol

And thank youl!

Lisa Janes

TownSquare Media
Shreveport-Bossier City

Texarkana Tyler : Longview
Lisa.Janes@townsquaremedia.com
318.470.9686 cell

Sent from my iPhone

Please excuse abbreviations and typos




On Oct 7, 2023, at 6:07 PM, Matt Kay <mattkay91@gmail.com> wrote:

Lisa, can | look at adding kvki and the rock station for Seabaugh? Max
out morning and afternoon drive.

Alan, lisa will get us a proposal. We need to get her a check promptly
on Monday, | am sure. Can you please send the two ads?
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